DATE: March 15, 2012

TO: Council Members
FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director
RE:

DOCKET NO. 423 — North Atlantic Towers, LLC, and New Cingular Wireless
PCS, LLC Application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and

Public Need for the construction, maintenance,

and operation of a

telecommunications facility located off of Route 198, Woodstock, Connecticut.

Revised Schedule

Application received

October 20, 2011

Completeness review

November 19, 2011

Pre-hearing Questions
e Set-One Filed
e Set-One responses due

December 2, 2011 (tentative)
December 16, 2011 (tentative)

Pre-hearing conference (10:00 a.m.)

December 14, 2011

Final Exchange of Interrogatories between Participants

December 29, 2011

Field review (2:00 p.m.)

January 10, 2012

Hearing (3:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.)

January 10, 2012

Continued Hearing (1:00 p.m.)

March 8, 2012

Close of Record

April 9, 2012

Draft Findings of Fact

April 26, 2012 (tentative)

Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion & Decision & Order

May 10, 2012 (tentative)

Deadline for Decision (w/ extension)

July 15, 2012

Siting Analyst: Christina Walsh

c: Lisa Fontaine, Connecticut Siting Council
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